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DATE:      June 15, 2023 

 

TO:            Assisted Living Facilities & Adult Day Care Centers  

 

FROM:    Tara Ragland, Director, Division of Licensing Programs  

 

RE:          IPC TRAINING: Concluding Infection Control Webinar   

                   

 

We are thrilled to announce the final installment of the comprehensive statewide Infection 

Prevention and Control (IPC) training program offered through a partnership between VDSS 

and VCU Gerontology CCE, IPC Training: Concluding Infection Control Webinar. This 

training will feature discussions on where the infection control training started, where it went, 

what was learned, and a celebration of the participants of the Infection Control Champions 

program.     
 

Register for this free and exciting training opportunity by visiting this link or scan the QR Code 

below: 

  
 

This Infection Prevention and Control training will be held on June 21, 2023, at 11:00 

a.m. Eastern Time. 
 

**Please post this memo and flyer in a conspicuous place for all staff to access and sign up.  
 

For any questions relating to this training, please contact gerocce@vcu. 
 

801 East Main Street · Richmond VA · 23219-2901 
http://www.dss.virginia.gov · 804-726-7000 · TDD 800-828-1120 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_pSU6QpCWREK7xepTIJ-uZg#/registration
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/


Wrap-up Webinar
Wednesday, June 21, 2023 at 11:00 AM ET

https://tinyurl.com/ipc-conclusion
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